## **DRAFT 2/19/24**

Quail Run Ladies League Membership

Meeting Minutes

February 7, 2024

Board Members present: Tina Hancox, President, Sue Madden, Vice President; Laura Rice, Secretary; Linda Liang, Monitor

Board Members absent: Rosie Swain

Tina Hancox brought the meeting to order with 31 members present and thanked the social committee for the breakfast.

Three new members to the league were introduced; Rita Graves, Sandy Clancey, Oliva Ohlson.

Secretary Laura Rice presented the minutes from the November 2023 member meeting. **The Minutes were approved by vote** 

Linda Liang, Monitor presented the Treasurer's report in Rosie Swain's absence. The Treasurer report is available for review upon request.

Liang gave the Monitor report as follow:

Linda has decided to cancel the two-person scramble scheduled for April 9 because a 5<sup>th</sup> Tuesday Scramble is scheduled for April 30<sup>th</sup>.

League members should bring their contributions for the HART on February 20, 2024

Also, in the spirit of the League's charitable giving opportunities, Diana Graettinger asked if the League Members would participate in supporting the Sun City Posse's Charitable School Drive to collect school supplies for the children in the Aguila school system. Bring your contributions by May 1<sup>st</sup> to the Quail Run clubhouse and Diana will get them to the Posse for distribution. A list of supplies needed is noted in the attachment to these minutes.

Linda instructed League members to text or e-mail her before 10PM if not golfing the next day. Call the clubhouse the day of play to cancel. Do not cancel on the RCSC web portal as this will cancel all the members in the tee time slot.

Additionally, Linda reported that the Quail Run Ladies' League Board discussed and agreed an expanded membership committee is needed to help new league members obtain the information necessary to integrate into the Ladies' league. The Board identified the need for three volunteers to help new members: 1. ensure a supply of the orientation documents are up to date and available 2. assist in filling out the necessary league paperwork and; 3. review the league's information in the orientation folder with new member. Linda will recruit the necessary volunteers.

Pam Bridges gave an update regarding Team Play and provided the date for the next scheduled round at Willowbrook.

Debbie Griffith reported on Saturday Mixer. She shared that the Saturday Mixer is a fun, stress free format and provides an opportunity to meet other women golfers from leagues in Sun City.

Sue Tradup asked members to inform her if a league member is ill or has suffered a loss of a loved one so she can send cards from the League.

Webmaster Laura Bossart reported that the league's website at QuailRunLadies.com no longer contains personal information. She informed that membership meeting minutes are posted on the website for all to review.

Pam Bair, Social Committee Chair reported:

Highlights from the 2023 membership survey and asked for suggestions from members for items to include on the 2024 survey. Tina asked if Pam would have a survey ready for the Spring Luncheon. Pam said she would try.

February 28, 2024 is the Leap Year Scramble with a casual dinner in the pavilion to follow. Please invite guests to participate. Sign them up and collect their money.

March 28<sup>th</sup> 2024 is the Nine Wine and Dine scramble

The Spring Luncheon April 3, 2024 is at the Sun City Country Club.

Sue Madden Chair for the 2024 Pink Ribbon Tournament reported on the RCSC In Focus video episode #15 from the 2023 Pink Ribbon Tournament and played the video for the members to view. Sue will work with Laura Bossart to get the video on the League's website.

**UNDER NEW BUSINESS**: Sue asked that membership agree to men playing in the upcoming 2024 Pink Ribbon Tourney. The members present discussed the issue. Deb Bell made a motion that men be allowed to participate in the 2024 Pink Ribbon Tournament with the logistics To Be Decided later. 26 in favor with 4 opposed. **Motion passed** 

Sue madden also discussed various possibilities for increasing participation and donations raised for the charity in the Pink Ribbon Tourney Some ideas:

A kick off reception and live auction the night before

A third tee time at Quail 8:00-10:30-1:30

Take the tournament to another 18 hole course(s)

After members expressed their concerns regarding significant changes to the Pink Ribbon Tournament format (time or venue), it was agreed that a full membership vote would be required with snowbirds asked to vote by email if necessary.

President Tina Hancox discussed the purpose of the League's TIP JAR at First Tuesday's potlucks. The money collected goes to defray the cost of social events such as the breakfast at Member Breakfast Meetings.

Pam Bair found a new source for the League's green shirts that will also provide jackets and visors with the Quail Logo on them and for less cost. She explained the current vendor is not cooperative and difficult to work with. Additionally, Pam showed the members a new modernized logo for the shirts and suggested the League adopt the new logo and vendor. The green sample shirts and order forms will be available in the clubhouse on an ongoing basis. Green shirts are strongly encouraged when participating in league functions such as, Team Play, Saturday Mixer and First Tuesdays. Kay Capp moved to change vendor and logo. Pam Bridges Seconded. **Motion passed.** 

During the meeting the issue of the 2025 scheduled construction/installation of the new irrigation system for the Quail Run course came up. Since the course will be closed for an extended period of time concern was expressed about the lack of league members' ability to play on Tuesdays. Tina said she would look into the possibility of getting tee times at another course during Quail's closure.

Attachments:	
Po	osse School Drive document
20	023 Pink Ribbon Tournament Income/Expenses Report
HA	ART Brochure
Respectfully submitted:	
Laura Rice, Secretary	
Date approved:	